

San Miguel Site PTO
Agenda 1/22/24
Meeting called to order at 6:04pm
Location: Staff lounge

- I. **Those inattendant:** Mika Holman, Rachel Wright, Breanne Bush, Katelyn Edwards, Anna Alcozer, Erika Gonzalez, Alea Kelleher, Elizabeth Marker, Keli Colombini, Michelle Crosbie, Jana Eliason, Mikayla Pentecost, Patrick Eagle, Jackie Sherwood (via phone), Katrina Corr
- II. **Approval of last meeting's Minutes** - motion to approve the minutes from 11/13/24, motion was seconded and approved
 - a. Minutes were posted on website
- III. **Treasurer Update: Michelle**
 - a. Financial Report thru 1/22/2024 \$94,280.76
 - b. Teacher disbursement - fall and spring combined (~ \$10,000 total for all teachers, ~\$24/student)
 - c. Spirit Dance - reimbursement for Nicole, check is being written
- IV. **Principal Eagle Report**
 - a. Running club is up and running (Joe, Jackie and Jana)
 - b. Student council is currently holding a canned food drive
 - c. Mr. Music was a hit, thanks to PTO for sponsoring that
 - d. Boys basketball was undefeated, Girls basketball tryouts started today, co-ed volleyball will start after spring break
 - e. New playground is completed, volleyball posts were installed (adjustable so can become a pickleball net too)
 - f. 6th grade picnic meeting will happen soon (date set for 6/6/24), will be at Wikiup)
- V. **Topics to Discuss:**
 - a. Family Dance 2/2:
 - as of this morning, 242 have RSVP'd yes (majority is 5th grade and below)
 - Food truck coming at 4:30 (additionally insured?)
 - DJ confirmed
 - Decorations confirmed
 - necklace, glasses or headband for each person coming
 - volunteers needed for: kitchen duty, monitoring food truck and food tables, signs made for entry/food truck/etc.
 - b. New Elves Workshop lead—Jana will help next year
 - c. Amazon wish lists for Art and PE (Breanne and Shilo)
 - d. Yard signs: Possibly buy additional ones: Graduations, teacher appreciation etc
 - e. BINGO night dates - ¼ Send Mika the name of the rental company
 - f. Teacher Appreciation Week (first week of May)
 - g. Canva for Free because we are a non-profit
- VI. **Announcements**
 - a. Mural meetings are starting, team is assembled—Rachel Wright
 - Mural to start over Spring break
 - Rachel showed some mock up ideas
 - mural over by Kinder
 - mural on handball wall

- How to get students involved - words, quotes, balloons “we rise by lifting others” KINDNESS matters
 - coloring page for students to give “input”
- b. Supply boxes - could be on a grade level basis or individual students, fundraiser or not?
 - c. Snoopy’s Skate night 4/20/24
 - d. Frogs– hidden all over campus for leap day
 - e. 100 year olds on 100th day - dress up on Tuesday January 30th
 - f. 420 frogs will be hidden on February 28th for students to find on 29th

VII. Open Discussion on anything we discussed

- a. 6th grade field trips - lacking in funds (maybe could be in charge of selling food at the dance?)
- b. Yearbook for sale \$25 - upload your own pictures for personalized pages

VIII. Meeting was Adjourned at 7:28